From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>

Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2012 3:25 PM
To: Mark Krug
Subject: game 5

Des Moines Area Community College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO

E Medina
B Schmit
A Lashomb
S Moore

C Keefe

J Knauss

B Lamberti
D Leuschke
C Williams
A Qverbeck
Totals

Batting
2B: E Medina 2
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TB: E Medina 6, B Schmit 2, S Moore, J Knauss 2, B

Lamberti, D Leuschke, C Williams
RBI: B Schmit, S Moore, J Knauss
ROE: C Williams 2

FC: E Medina, D Leuschke

HBP: S Moore

GIDP: B Schmit, A Lashomb

SB: E Medina

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 18 (40.91%)

Des Moines Area Community
College

E Medina had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

 Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)
E Medina 2,

Des Moines Area Community
College
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Edit

LSU-Eunice more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
A Angelle 3 011 1 1
D Herrington 5 010 0 2
S Carriere 4 0 0O 0 1
D Forbes 4 0 0O 0 1
Z Hawkins 4 0 0O 0 0
L Thibodeaux 2 2 11 2 0
G Deschamp 3 100 1 2
S Turner 3 0 2 1 0 0
C Rodrigue 3 01 0 0 0
M Picciola 1 010 0 0
Totals 32 3 7 3 4 7
Batting

HR: L Thibodeaux

TB: A Angelle, D Herrington, L Thibodeaux 4, S
Turner 2, C Rodrigue, M Picciola

RBI: A Angelle, L Thibodeaux, S Turner

ROE: G Deschamp

HBP: A Angelle, S Turner

GIDP: C Rodrigue 2

CS: A Angelle

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 13 (34.21%)

LSU-Eunice

A Angelle had 2 Quality At Bats against the Des Moines
Area Community College.
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/edwin-medina-4fbe7a55de13775ddb000065
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/blake-schmit-4fbe795bde13775d47000062
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/alex-lashomb-4fbe7c2ade13775e78000059
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/sean-moore-4fbe7997de13775dae00006d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/colin-keefe-4fbe7bcb68f4bc686e000064
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/jake-knauss-4fbe7abd9360c732640000af
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/brad-lamberti-4fbe79b4de13775ddb000062
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/dalton-leuschke-4fbe79d29360c7319000006e
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/cody-williams-4fbe797d68f4bc6886000075
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/aaron-overbeck-4fbe7aa6de13775ea1000059
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/adam-angelle-4fc2928798e10756a1000a3f
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/dalton-herrington-4fc2928798e107567a000a3b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/sam-carriere-4fc2928798e107560d000a33
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/drew-forbes-4fc2928798e10757c6000a5b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/zac-hawkins-4fc2928798e107571b000a4d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/landon-thibodeaux-4fc2928798e1075690000a3d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/garrett-deschamp-4fc2928798e1075633000a35
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/stuart-turner-4fc2928798e10757da000a5d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/casey-rodrigue-4fc2928798e10756c2000a43
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/marc-picciola-4fc2928798e10757b5000a59
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/boxscore/batting

B Schmit had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 9 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
B Schmit 2,

Des Moines Area Community
College

S Moore had 3 Quality At Bats against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 1 (2 out rbi)

« Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)
S Moore 3,

Des Moines Area Community
College

C Keefe had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

 Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
C Keefe 2,

Des Moines Area Community
College

J Knauss had 4 Quality At Bats against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)
J Knauss 4,

Des Moines Area Community
College

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 1 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 9 (2 out rbi)
A Angelle 2,

LSU-Eunice

D Herrington had 2 Quality At Bats against the Des
Moines Area Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
D Herrington 2,

LSU-Eunice

D Forbes had 2 Quality At Bats against the Des Moines
Area Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
D Forbes 2,

LSU-Eunice

L Thibodeaux had 2 Quality At Bats against the Des
Moines Area Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 6 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
L Thibodeaux 2,

LSU-Eunice

S Turner had 2 Quality At Bats against the Des Moines
Area Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
S Turner 2,
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B Lamberti had 3 Quality At Bats against the LSU-Eunice. LSU _ EU n ice

Quality At Bat Breakdown: C Rodrigue had 2 Quality At Bats against the Des Moines

Area Community College.

« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches) _ _
« Inning 9 (3 pitches after 2 strikes) Quality At Bat Breakdown:

B Lamberti 3, « Inning 3 (hard hit ball)

] . « Inning 4 (hard hit ball
Des Moines Area Community C Rodriguegz, ( :
College

LSU-Eunice

D Leuschke had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-Eunice.
M Picciola had 1 Quality At Bat against the Des Moines

Quiality At Bat Breakdown: Area Community College.
« Inning 7 (hard hit ball) Quality At Bat Breakdown:
D Leuschke ,
« Inning 9 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
i i pitches)
([;eTI Moines Area Community M Piciola
oliege FieldingBeta

E: G Deschamp, C Rodrigue

C Williams had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-Eunice. . . .
Quality J DP: Z Hawkins, S Turner, S Carriere, C Rodrigue

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard hit ball)

C Williams

FieldingBeta

E: B Schmit

DP: B Schmit, A Lashomb 2, A Crawford
Edit Edit
Des Moines Area Community College more stats LSU-Eunice more stats

Pitching O IP HRER BB SO HR 5% Pitchingg O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
% g 682732 3 6 1 631%  BWilson 23721011 2 3 0 57.0%
—Pr\a/W :)kr _ WBacon 101000 1 1 0 500%
—Ole er;O.lOO(Z) 110 33'30/" BDomangee @1 012 32 0 0 0 60.0%
TO;‘?‘tSh. 790732 4 7 1 6LI%  pyichon 2020 00 2 1 0 588%
W'—g_c 'ZC o Totals 27901243 5 5 0 57.3%
in: rawfor L

Save: P Voelker Mg

Hit batters: A Crawford 2 Loss: B Domangue

Wild Pitch: A Crawford Hit batters: B Domangue

Pitches-Strikes: A Crawford 122-77, P Pitches-Strikes: B Wilson 114-65, W Bacon 8-4, B

Domangue 25-15, P Michon 17-10
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd8573e342a76eb6000168
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/alec-crawford-4fbe7a3d68f4bc68a4000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/alec-crawford-4fbe7a3d68f4bc68a4000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/paul-voelker-4fbe7b9bde13775e78000055
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/brady-wilson-4fc2928798e1075655000a39
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/will-bacon-4fc2928798e1075745000a51
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/brady-domangue-4fc2928798e10756fe000a49
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/patrick-michon-4fc2928798e1075732000a4f
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc04628de13777afa00028c/boxscore/pitching

Voelker 9-3

Groundouts-Flyouts: A Crawford 6-11, Groundouts-Flyouts: B Wilson 9-6, W Bacon 0-0, B
P Voelker 0-0 Domangue 0-1, P Michon 1-0

First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: A First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: B Wilson 14-33, W
Crawford 22-36, P Voelker 1-2 Bacon 1-2, B Domangue 3-6, P Michon 2-4
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